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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

':)LAdmlnlltrltIY._PII"ItI_ContumIl' 
DC>CUMENT NO. §> q\!SB~- i i: 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20122:51 PM 

To: Mark Cicchetti 

Cc: Hong Wang; John Slemkewicz; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Buys; Martha Brown; Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120189-GU 

Hi Mark, per your request below, we will change the suffix from GU to PU for Docket 120189, 
and Company Code EI803 will be added to the utilities. Give me a call if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy 

From: Hong Wang 
sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:30 PM 
To: Dorothy. Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; John Slemkewicz; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Buys; Martha Brown 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 120189-GU 

Dorothy, please take care of this. 

Thanks! 

From: Mark Cicchetti 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:17 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Buys; Martha Brown 
Subject: Docket No. 120189-GU 

Hong: 

Please change the docket number on Docket No.120189-GU to Docket NO.120189-PU. This docket will 
affect both the electric and gas divisions of Florida Public Utilities Company so a PU deSignation is 
appropriate. Thanks! 

Mark 

Mark Cicchetti 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Finance and Tax Section 
Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone 850.413.6066 
Fax 850.413.6067 

9/12/2012 
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'uhli.c~:er&i.c:e QIommizzion 

July 13,2012 

.ttJjM.INIS~rRATIVE
Beth Keating, Esquire 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 120189-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory 
liability and associated amortization schedule by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was 
filed in this office on July 12, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counselat (850) 413-6199. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120189-GU Date Docketed : 07/12/2012 Titl e: Petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory liability 
and associated amortization schedule by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL 
(" () " indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff M Cicchetti, D Buys [QJ Current CASR revision level 
c Prestwood 
J Slemkewicz 1. Staff Recommendation 

2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10 . 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25 . 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Convnission ...x_ Co11111ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/19/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff " ( ) p h re eanng Off " 1cer 
Co11111issioners Hrg Staff Co11111issioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I X I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or C0111111SSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

Where one Co11111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Co11111ission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 07!1:9/2012 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

IDM TEL 

Dates 
Current 

10/04/ 2012 
10/16/ 2012 
11/05/2012 
11/26/2012 
12/28/2012 


